
*Executive Session: Subjects that may be considered in executive session are: 1)  Matters, immediate knowledge of which would clearly have 
an adverse effect upon the finances of the public entity; 2)  Subjects that tend to prejudice the reputation and character of any person, 
provided that the person may request a public discussion; 3)  Matters which by law, municipal charter, or ordinance are required to be 
confidential; 4)  Matters involving consideration of governmental records that by law are not subject to public disclosure; 5)  Direction to an 
attorney or labor negotiator regarding the handling of specific legal matters or labor negotiations. 

																																								AGENDA	
						CCMC	AUTHORITY	BOARD	OF	DIRECTORS		
							 					CCMC	CONFERENCE	ROOM		

								June	26th	2019	at	6:00PM		
															SPECIAL	MEETING	

AT	CCMC,	WE	BELIEVE	THAT	HEALTHY	PEOPLE	CREATE	A	HEALTHY	COMMUNITY.

Board	of	Directors	
Greg	Meyer														exp.	3/22	
Kristin	Carpenter			exp.	3/20	
Linnea	Ronnegard	exp.	3/21	
Gary	Graham											exp.	3/21	
VACANT																				exp.	3/22	
CCMC	CEO		
Randall	Draney	

OPENING:	Call	to	Order	
Roll	Call	–	Greg	Meyer,	Linnea	Ronnegard,	Kristin	Carpenter,	and	Gary	Graham.		
Establishment	of	a	Quorum	

A. APPROVAL	OF	AGENDA		
B. CONFLICT	OF	INTEREST		
	

C. COMMUNICATIONS	BY	AND	PETITIONS	FROM	VISITORS	 Speaker	must	give	name	and	agenda	item	to	which	
they	are	addressing. 	

1. Audience	Comments	 limited	to	3	minutes	per	speaker .		
2. Guest	Speaker			

D. BOARD	DEVELOPMENT	 	 	 	 	
E. APPROVAL	OF	MINUTES		 	 	 	 	
F. REPORTS	OF	OFFICER	and	ADVISORS			

1. Board	Chair	Report	 																																																				 	 	 	 										
2. CEO	Report	 	 	 	 	 	 	 Pgs	1‐2		 	 	
3. Finance	Report		 	 	 	 	 	 	 Pgs	3‐5		 	 	 	
4. LTC	Nursing	Report	 	 	 	 	 	 Pg	6	 	 	 	 	 	
5. CAH	Nursing	Report	 	 	 	 	 	 Pg	7		 	 	 	 	 	
6. Quality	Improvement/Infection	Control	Report	 	 	 Pgs	8‐9		 		 	 	

G. CORRESPONDENCE		
H. ACTION	ITEMS	

1. Delineation	of	Privileges	for	Joan	Sutcliffe,	MD	 	 	 Pg	10‐12	
2. Update	CCMC	Check	Signers	 	 	 	 	 Pg	13	
3. Approval	of	Resolution	to	Update	Bank	of	America	contacts	 Pg	14‐15	
4. CEO	Contract	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

I. DISCUSSION	ITEMS	
1. NVE	Meeting	
2. CEO	Focus	 	 	 	 	

		J.					AUDIENCE	PARTICIPATION	 limited	to	3	minutes	per	speaker 			
Members	of	the	public	are	given	the	opportunity	to	comment	on	matters	which	are	within	the	subject	matter	
jurisdiction	of	the	Board	and	are	appropriate	for	discussion	in	an	open	session.	

K. BOARD	MEMBERS	COMMENTS		
L. EXECUTIVE	SESSION		

1. CEO	Contract		 	
M. ADJOURNMENT		

	
	

For	a	full	packet,	go	to	www.cityofcordova.net/government/boards‐commissions/health‐services‐board	



1



2



3



4



5



 

Date: June 20th 2019  
To:   CCMC Authority Board of Directors 
From: Director of Long Term Care, Kadee Goss RN 
RE:   Nursing Report  
 
 
 
 
 

 We still have 10 residents in our Long Term Care Unit 
 
 

 Safety is still our number one goal in LTC, while providing 
personalized resident focused care. 
 
 

 We our officially fully staffed with 4 full time permanent LTC 
nurses.  

 
 

 Our staff here at CCMC is dedicated on making this facility the 
resident’s home. They are great at being involved with what food 
the residents like, what activities they want to be involved in and 
most of all, every staff member takes the time to visit and build 
trust with the residents making them feel comfortable and safe.  
 

 

6



To: CCMC Authority Board of Directors 
From: Kelly Kedzierski, RN 
RE: June 2019 Nursing Update 
 

 Staffing: 
 

 Nursing staffing continues to be adequate. We have 6 permanent nursing staff as 
we recently hired 2 new permanent nurses. We also have 2 traveler nurses. I am 
excited and proud to announce that one of the travels has written a letter of intent 
requesting to sign on as permanent staff as soon as their travel contract is 
complete! 
 

  Census: 
 

 LTC census is 10.  Currently, we have 1 swing bed occupied.   
 Acute/ED/OBS- For the month of May we had an increase in patients to match 

the increase in Cordova population.   
 

 The ongoing challenges: 
 

Training- 
 
 There have been bi-weekly meetings with Registration/Unit Clerks to 

collaborate our efforts in improving registration processes. 
 We hold monthly Nursing staff meetings. We address many different topics in 

these meetings with patient safety being the key focus.  
 CCMC has been having all nursing staff, registration and ancillary staff 

continue education and training in the Evident EHR. 
 

Kelly Kedzierski, RN 

CAH-DON 

 

7



To: CCMC Authority Board of Directors 
From: Kelly Kedzierski, RN 
RE: June 2019 Quality Improvement Report 
 
Quality Improvement 
 
The CCMC team is continuously and consistently working hard to build a healthcare system that 
focuses on keeping our community healthy, provides appropriate and timely access to excellent 
healthcare, and provides the right care, at the right time, in the right place, all the while 
promoting focused improvement.  

Currently we are meeting on a monthly basis. The last Quality meeting was held on May 29th, 
2019 where we discussed: 
 

 
 Activities ongoing:  

 
 Environmental services are actively and aggressively cleaning floors, walls door 

handles, and all high touch surface areas throughout the entire building. 
 Environment of care rounds are ongoing.  
 Maintenance has been creating work orders from the Environment of care rounds 

and are current and up to date with completing all work orders.  
 Dietary department has been working on new menu and a faster more efficient 

food and supply ordering process.  
 Nursing daily chart audits have been successful in viewing proper charges and 

documentation.  
 Radiology department has some new staff members. Kim sent out an e-mail to 

both clinics to keep them informed that there should be no delays in patient care. 
When they have a patient they can send them right over to be registered and 
radiology will see them immediately. The only delay would be if there is a patient 
ahead of them which could cause a short delay that they can wait in waiting room 
for. 

 
 Our next Quality meeting will be held on June 26th, 2019.  

8



To: CCMC Authority Board of Directors 
From: Kelly Kedzierski, RN 
RE: June 2019 Infection Control  
 
 
Infection Control 
 

 The last meeting was held on June 5th, 20192019. Our next meeting will be on 
September 5th 2019. 
At our last meeting we discussed the many improvements that are taking place at 
CCMC which include Senso Scientific probes have been recalibrated and need 
to be replaced in each freezer and refrigerator. These alarm if the temperature is 
out of range and all temperatures have been in range this quarter. 

 The infection preventionist did a black light test to ensure that the high touch 
surface areas are being properly cleaned and the results were great. There were 
no signs of residual powder left behind do to a job done from our environmental 
services staff!! 

Fun Facts:  According to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

 There is no cure for a cold. To feel better, you should get lots of rest and drink 
plenty of fluids. Over-the-counter medicines may help ease symptoms but will not 
make your cold go away any faster. 
 

 Antibiotics will not help you recover from a cold caused by a respiratory virus. 
They do not work against viruses, and they may make it harder for your body to 
fight future bacterial infections if you take them unnecessarily. 

 

9



Memorandum 
To: CCMC Authority Board of Directors 
From: Randall Draney, CCMC CEO 
Subject: Approval of Delineation of Privileges for vRad Radiologist 
Date:  6/26/2019 
 
 

 

 

 

Suggested Motion: “I move that the CCMC Authority Board of Directors approve the 
Delineation of Privileges for Radiologist Joan Sutcliffe, MD as presented.” 

10



11



12



Memorandum 
To: CCMC Authority Board of Directors 
From: Randall Draney, CCMC CEO 
Subject: Update CCMC authorized check signers    
Date:  June 26, 2019 
 
 

In light of recent organizational changes at CCMC and with the Board it is necessary to 
update the CCMC Authorized Check Signers to reflect those changes: 

To add the following CCMC Employee as an authorized check signer: 
CAH Director of Nursing   Kelly Kedzierski 
 
To remove the following CCMC Employee as an authorized check signer: 
CEO  Scot Mitchell 

To remove the following CCMC Authority Board of Director as an authorized check 
signer: 
April Horton 
 

The updated list of CCMC authorized check signers will be as follows: 

Human Resources Coordinator    Kimberly Wilson  
Family Practice Clinic Manager    Tamara Russin 
CAH Director of Nursing       Kelly Kedzierski 
 
Board of Directors President       Greg Meyer  
Board of Directors Vice-President    Kristin Carpenter 
Board Treasurer/Secretary           Linnea Ronnegard 
Board of Director                 Gary Graham 
 

 

 

Suggested Motion: “I move to approve the update of the CCMC Authority Board of 
Directors designating the representatives authorized for signing checks, non-check payroll 
tax payment, and cash transfers for Cordova Community Medical Center.” 

13



Memorandum 
To: CCMC Authority Board of Directors 
From: Randall Draney, CCMC CEO 
Subject: Resolution to update CCMC authorized contacts for Bank of America accounts  
Date:  June 26, 2019 
 
 

The Board of Director’s grants the following individuals access as authorized contacts for 
the Bank of America credit card account: 

To remove the following CCMC Employee: 
CEO Scot Mitchell 

To remove the following CCMC Authority Board officer: 
Board Vice-President April Horton 
 
To add the following CCMC Employee: 
CEO Randall Draney 
 
To add the following CCMC Authority Board officer: 
Board President Greg Meyer 
 
 
The updated list of CCMC Bank of America as authorized contact will be as follows: 

 
Chief Executive Officer           Randall Draney 
Human Resources Coordinator    Kimberly Wilson  
 
Board of Directors President       Greg Meyer  
Board of Directors Vice-President    Kristin Carpenter 
  
 
 

 

Suggested Motion: “I move to approve the Resolution of the CCMC Authority Board of 
Directors granting the following individuals access as authorized contacts for the Bank of 
America account for CCMC. The Board of Directors authorizes Randall Draney, CEO to 
make necessary changes to add or remove current account holders and/or authorized 
contact for the Cordova Community Medical Center Bank of America account.” 

14



 

Cordova Community Medical Center Authority 
Board of Directors 

Resolution  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CORDOVA COMMUNITY MEDICAL CENTER 
AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS DESIGNATING THE RESPRESENTATIVES 

AUTHORIZED TO ADD OR REMOVE A CURRENT ACCOUNT HOLDER OR 
AUTHORIZED CONTACT FROM BANK OF AMERICA ACCOUNTS FOR CORDOVA 

COMMUNITY MEDICAL CENTER. 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Cordova Community Medical Center uses Bank of America credit cards 
for eligible hospital purchases; 

 
WHEREAS, the Cordova Community Medical Center Bank of America account current 
account holder and/or authorized contact information needs to be updated to reflect the 
current organization;  

 
 THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, 

 
1. The Board of Directors grants the following individuals access as authorized contacts 

for the above-mentioned account:  
 
CEO      Randall Draney 
Human Resources Coordinator Kimberly Wilson 
 
Board President   Greg Meyer 
Board Vice-President  Kristin Carpenter    

 
2. The Board of Directors authorizes Randall Draney, CEO to make necessary changes to 

add or remove current account holders and/or authorized contacts for the Cordova 
Community Medical Center Bank of America account. 

 
 

   
 
    
   
       
PASSED and approved this 26th day of June 2019.  
 
 
Board Signature: ________________________________   Date: ________________________ 
   

15


	June 2019 CEO Report
	June Finance Report
	LTC Nursing Report June 2019
	June Nursing update
	QI June 2019 Board Report
	IC June 2019 Board Report
	Memo Privileges Joan Sutcliffe
	Delineation of Privileges Joan Sutcliffe vRAD
	Memo for Updated Bank of America account contact June 2019
	Memo for Updated Authorized Check Signers June 2019
	Resolution Bank of America June 2019



